



SOUTHWEST

LAND PLANNING • MAPPING • DEVELOPMENT

July 23, 2009

City of Las Vegas Comprehensive Planning
731 S. Forth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Craig & US 95
ZON-19647

Dear Staff:

On behalf of our client Platinum Realty and Development, please accept this Extension of Time for the property located on the southeast corner of Craig Rd. and US 95 on approximately 3.53 acres. APN: 138-03-701-003.

The extension is being requested to allow for the completion of construction, which has been delayed due to the current economic status.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter, and should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

SOUTHWEST ENGINEERING

Mark E. Jones, PE
President

EOT-35333
09-02-09 CC